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Code A

Ann Turner - Complaints _Litigation Manager

DOH800963-0001

o

From: judithrees! Code A i

Sent: 12 June 2003 19:22

To: Ann Turner - Complaints & Litigation Manager

Subject: Re: Fgsgenletter

Dear Ann

Serxv.for. the delav:l don't usually use my NHS e mail but will check it now.
1 Code B iDr Grocock would

H

normally have responsibility to monitor treatment he wad prescribing but
Haslar stated they were monitoring blood tests regularly.

Best wishes

Judith Rees

————— Original Message --——---

From: "Ann Turner - Complaints & Litigation Manager"

Code A i

To: "'Judith rees'"

<IMCEAX400-p=NHS+20National+20Int+3Ba=NHS+3Bc=GB+3Bdda+3Arfc-822=judithrees+
28a+29doctors+2Eorg+2Euk+3B@portsha.swest.nhs.uk>; "Rees Judith (J82104) Dr
Warner JR & Partners"”
<IMCEAX4OO—C=GB+3Ba=NHS+3Bp=NHS+2ONATIONAL+3BOZNHS+20PORTSMOUTH+2OAND+ZOSE+2
OHANTS+2OHAGP+BBs=Rees+3Bg=Judith+3Bou1=STUBBINGTON+2OSURGERY+20P014+202JP+3
@portsha.swest.nhs.uk>
¢: "'Karen woods'"
<IMCEAX400—p=NHS+2ONational+2OInt+3Ba=NHS+3Bc=GB+3dea+3Arfc—822=karen+28a+2
9kaywoods+2Efreeserve+2Eco+2Euk+3B@portsha. swest.nhs.uk>
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2003 10:58 AM
Subject: ["Codea Hetter

had

> a chance to read through Karen Wood's proposed letter t05“m99Q§ﬁm“J I
> e-mailed it to you a couple of weeks ago and then sent hard copy in the
post

last week. As I hadn't heard I had thought that perhaps you and Karen had
talked directly but understand from Karen that this is not the case.

Would appreciate if you could indicate whether she has interpreted your
advice correctly.

Many thanks

PS - have attached again here in the event that you have not received via
the "snail mail"

<<KW to Mr D 280503.doc>>
Ann Turner

Complaints Manager
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